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February 7, 2025
TO: Local 243 Jack Cooper Transport Members

FROM: President Scott Quenneville
Vice President Corey Smith
Secretary-Treasurer Phil Turner

DATE: February 7, 2025

RE: GM’s Announcement Regarding Their Jack Cooper Contract

Dear Jack Cooper Members:

Your Local Union leadership was alerted of General Motors’ unexpected
announcement regarding Jack Cooper Transport, and the potential impact this decision
could have on you and your jobs, late Thursday evening.

Upon hearing the news, Local 243 immediately contacted both the International
Union, and the IBT Carhaul Division, seeking clarification and further details.

As of today, we have not yet heard back from the IBT. However, as the conversation
over the Jack Cooper/General Motors relationship goes on, we expect to hear further
information about this decision, and its short-term and long-term impact, shortly. Once we
do, we will pass the information along in real time.

Fraternally,

TEAMSTERS LOCAL UNION NO. 243

Teamsters Local 243; Van Drivers, Furniture Handlers, Warehousemen, Packers, Parcel and Small Package, and Miscellaneous; Detroit and vicinity, Michigan and all General Teamsters, including
motion pictures and stugios covering from Route 66 from Tonia to Belleville to Calhoun and Eaton County line; east to US 23, which takes in the west part of Livingston County; then north on
US 23 to the northern county line of Shiawassee County and Livingston County; then west to Morrice Road, north on Morric Road; then north to Bennington Road to Shiawassee, Clinton county
Line; north on Clinton Shiawassee county line; then west on Gratiot; Clinton county line to Clinton lonia county kne; south to M-21, west on M-21 to lonia of Lansing, Michigan, » - s



